
   

 

No 1, Innovation Road II Hsinchu Science-Based Industrial Park 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

Date: August 28, 2021 

Confidentiality Request 

 

FCC ID: MAD-G2021-49-01B 

 

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request short-term 

confidential treatment for the following information until 180days after the Grant Date 

of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information remains 

confidential until the actual marketing of the device:  

 

Test Setup photos 

 

 

Thank you! 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

 

 

------------------------------------------ 

Tony Kao/ Engineer Manager 

Microelectronics Technology Inc. 

Tel: +886-3-577-3335 #1137 

Fax: +886-3-5781466 

E-Mail: Tony.Kao@mtigroup.com 


